

HAYLE TOWN COUNCIL

FULL COUNCIL MEETING

THURSDAY 5 MAY 2022

Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held at Hayle Day Care Centre on Thursday 5 May 2022 commencing at 7.15pm with a Public Participation Session.

PRESENT

Councillors S. Benney (Mayor) E. Brown, B Capper, V Dinham, S. Johnson,

J. Lawrenson-Reid, J. Martin, J. Ninnes, AM. Rance (Deputy

Mayor) and D. Raymer

Cornwall Councillor P. Channon

Town Clerk E. Giggal-Hollis Senior Support Officer M. Costello Projects and Events Officer J. Baldwin

7.15PM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION

Karin Howey explained that she wanted to a follow up on her last attendance in March. She reminded members that the Developer of North Quay, Simon Wright had told them that there was no money in selling sand, yet she now had film footage of sand being removed by the lorry load, contrary to the s106 agreement to re-wild the Towans site and with total disregard for the Dune Management Plan and Enforcement Notice. She also told members that there were diggers and rollers in the lane apparently repairing potholes, which she said was unnecessary as the only work required was to reinstate the lane to single track width. Karin also said that she believed Mr Wright had opened a Kite School in a residential chalet without planning permission and that Lula's had been extended back almost into the Towans. She also informed members that a number of other residents of the chalets had been intimidated and one had been given notice to quit. Karin ended by saying that something needed to be done before the World Heritage status at the Towans is lost.

Cornwall Councillor Channon told members and Karin that Enforcement is in place and action is being taken but is very slow due to a lack of officers at Cornwall Council (CC).

Trevor Law explained his proposal to start a Cycle Hire Centre on King George V Memorial Walk (KGVMW) using recycled bicycles. He told members that he had started this project since losing his wife to cancer and 20% of proceeds would be donated to charity. He said that he felt a lockable premises situated somewhere near the council workshop would be ideal and that he had all the necessary insurance in place.

The Clerk explained to Trevor that his request would be added for consideration to the agenda of the next Amenities Committee meeting, which will be held on 26 May. She said that the biggest issue would be insurance and a detailed outline of his proposals would be required as the council has a duty of care to other users of KGVMW.

7.27PM MEETING COMMENCED

220 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (For Information Only)

The Mayor told members that Gorsedh Kernow had held their Proclamation Ceremony on Saturday and he thanked and complimented Councillor Brown for her role as Lady of the Flowers. He was reminded and congratulated by the Clerk that he too had successfully read out some Cornish during the Ceremony.

Next, the Mayor informed members that the Full Council Meeting of 2 June was a Bank Holiday forming part of the Jubilee Celebration, so he proposed the meeting date is moved to 9 June.

The Clerk announced that she had received notice from CC Election Office that there had been no requests to hold an election, so the instruction had been given to fill the vacancy by cooption as soon as possible.

221 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Councillors Anton, Bennett, Gordon and Pollard and CC Councillor Pascoe.

222 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS

There were none.

223 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING 21 APRIL 2022

It was resolved that the minutes of the full council meeting 21 April 2022 be taken as a true and accurate record with the Mayor signing each page before placing them in the record book.

224 TO DISCUSS MATTERS WHICH WERE RAISED DURING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 21 APRIL 2022

All matters were dealt with at the time.

225 REPORTS FROM OTHER BODIES/WORKING PARTIES/EVENTS

Councillor Lawrenson-Reid spoke regarding West Cornwall Health Watch (WCHW) who had many concerns including end of life care and continuity of care. She explained that there was concern over the amount of patients GP's were expected to see per day, and that Bodriggy Health Centre, for example has no full time Practitioners, questioning if this exacerbated problems with care. She said that WCHW had looked back to the origins of the NHS and the reality of conflict from control of the government and concluded that investment was critical to patient safety.

The Clerk told members that she had recently attended a Cornwall Association of Local Council (CALC) threefold presentation. She explained that the first item was from CC

regarding the restructure and hierarchy of CC and its new directorates, explaining that the council was still trying to recruitment for some of the more senior vacancies.

Next, the Clerk told members that the Levelling up Fund was discussed, and she said that hopefully at least one town from each constituency would have their schemes sufficiently worked up and ready for CC to submit. She explained that she had written to George Eustace MP and that this council's Statements of Intent had been submitted to Cornwall Council.

Finally, the Clerk told members that the third subject discussed was the budget with which CC was facing real issues with difficulties due to capping and further ongoing cuts which were unsustainable.

The Mayor told members that the Town Team meeting the previous evening had been mostly made up of HTC members which was not the original idea and perhaps might be off putting to the public. He suggested that the role of Chair might be opened up to the wider group to try and encourage more people, perhaps restricting the number of Councillors in attendance, although they could still attend as a member of the public if they so wished. He also said that the new Projects and Events Officer had been positively introduced to the Team, giving her the opportunity to outline her aspirations and aims with enthusiasm.

The Clerk told members that she had set up a Zoom meeting with Maxine Hardy, the Community Link Officer and Stephen Facer to look at the Levelling Up Fund following on from the Town Team Meeting the previous evening.

226 STANDING AGENDA ITEMS

- a) Hayle Harbour Update
 - (i) To receive and note the report, if any

There were no representatives present but reports had been received from both Corinthian and the Harbour Master which were displayed on the projector.

Both reports were NOTED.

- b) Cornwall Council Update
 - (i) To receive reports from Cornwall Councillors Channon and Pascoe

CC Councillor Channon had prepared a report which was displayed on the projector. (See appendix A)

He explained that there was a new Marine Manager employed to oversee the 10 Harbours owned by CC. He also told members that he felt Hayle's Heritage was poorly protected by planners, that ICOMOS has concerns with the Hilltop proposals and that the Hayle Growth Area plan was under restriction due to the pause in improvements to the Loggan's Moor Roundabout, adding that this could allow some potential for smaller schemes.

The Clerk queried the suggestion regarding smaller developments, which she thought may be contrary to HTC policy and potentially undermine the council's case for a Judicial Review, which CC Cllr Channon answered would be in a different area and with a 100% local provision.

The Mayor highlighted reports of anti-social behaviour carried by youths in the town and that there was no system to cope with this issue.

It was agreed to invite a representative of the Police to speak at a forthcoming Full Council Meeting

227 ACCOUNTS AND FINANCIAL MATTERS

a) To approve the Income and Expenditure of the Council for March 2022 as listed on Appendix B

It was resolved to approve the Income and Expenditure of the Council for March 2022 as listed on Appendix B.

228 TO REVIEW THE COMMITTEE STRUCTURE AND LIST REPRESENTATIVES ON OTHER BODIES IN PREPARATION FOR ANNUAL COUNCIL

The draft Committee Structure and List of Representatives on Other Bodies was displayed on the projector and amendments and Councillor's requests were amended. It was agreed to circulate the updated list the following day, for approval at the Annual Council Meeting the following week.

229 CLERK'S REPORT/CORRESPONDENCE/MEETINGS/INCIDENTALS

a) To consider ideas to help combat anti-social behaviour at the Recreation Ground, such as a sponsored Graffiti Wall or securing funding towards counselling/coaching for those deemed most at need

Members discussed the correspondence received from a member of the local Police force and Hayle Youth Project, which both suggested creating a Graffiti Wall to try and combat the problem. They considered the size and location of such a wall, and all agreed that this could be a positive focus for the town but were concerned about potential offensive material and who would manage it. A suggestion was made to fix boards to the fence at the Swimming Pool was well received.

It was resolved to take this suggestion and others and continue the discussion at the next Amenities Committee meeting on 26 May for consideration.

b) To note the correspondence from South West Water, following the presentation at the Full Council of 21 April 2022

The correspondence had been circulated to members prior to the meeting and was displayed on the projector.

The Clerk told members that a further follow up had been received regarding the campaign to reduce blockages and asking for a list of events in the town in which this might be promoted.

The correspondence from South West Water was NOTED.

c) To note the responses from Network Rail following the concerns raised during Full Council 21 April 2022

The correspondence from Network Rail was NOTED.

d) Meetings

The list of Meetings was displayed on the projector, and it was agreed to circulate this by email the following day.

06/05/22	10am – 1pm	Hayle Market & Repair Hub	Phillack Church Hall
12/05/22	7.15pm	Annual Council Meeting	Hayle Day Care Centre
13/05/22	10am – 1pm	Hayle Market & Repair Hub	Phillack Church Hall
16/05/22	1.00pm	Town App Meeting DSCVR Hayle (Welcome Back Fund)	Teams
19/05/22	11.30 am	CALC – larger councils briefing	Teams
19/05/22	7.15pm	Full Council Meeting	Hayle Day Care Centre
20/05/22	10am – 1pm	Hayle Market & Repair Hub	Phillack Church Hall
26/05/22	7.30pm	Amenities Committee Meeting	Hayle Day Care Centre
28/05/22	TBC	Swimming Pool Opening	Hayle Outdoor Pool
05/06/22		NAWT Fun Day	Hayle Recreation Ground
09/06/22	7.15pm	Full Council	Hayle Day Care Centre
16/05/22	7.00pm	Hayle & St Ives Community Network Panel Meeting POSTPONED	Teams
02/06/22		Full Council POSTPONED until 09/06/2022	

e) Incidentals

The Clerk explained for the benefit of newer members, that this agenda item was being reinstated and should an item listed be of interest, members should contact the office using the info@ email to request it.

The list of Incidentals was displayed on the projector, and it was agreed to circulate this by email the following day.

Town Mayor	Date
Approved by the council as a true record, at its meeting	ng 19 May 2022.
The meeting closed at 9pm.	